
From: Amaya, Zaida C.
Sent: 2/6/2013 1:41:49 PM
To: Amaya, Zaida C. (zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:

Subject: Notice of the Water Subcommittee of the Low Income Oversight Board

To Interested Parties in Service Lists A.08-05-022 et al, A.11-05-017, A.11-05-018, A.11-05-019, A.11- 
05-020 and A.11-06-016,

The Water Subcommittee of the Low Income Oversight Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, 
February 20, 2013 from 10:00am - 12:00pm. The meeting will take place at:

February 20, 2013

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue - Hearing Room D

San Francisco, CA

10:00am - 12:00pm

Call - In Number 1-866-528-2256 - Code 8434796#

This meeting notice is being sent to all parties on the service lists of Applications A.08-05-022 et al, 
A. 11 -05-017, A. 11 -05-018, A. 11 -05-019, A11 -05-020 and A. 11 -06-016.

Thank you,

SB GT&S 0538070

mailto:zaida.amaya@cpuc.ca.gov


California Public Utilities Commission

Demand Side Residential Programs

180 Promenade Circle, Suite #115

Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 928-4702

SB GT&S 0538071


